: May 7, 1932.

br. Semuel H., Jemeson,
Department of Seciology,
Campus.

Dear Dy. Jemeson,

1 received your letter of Moy 6, in which you exXpress
your surprise at not being consulted in the making of the
award for the Murrsy Werner rige. 1 regret indesed that this
most unfortunate situation o ould have arisen. Undoubtedly
the commitiee was negligent in its ¢ailure to consult with
you, but I wish to assure you the oircumstances were of such
a peculiar nature that I was not awarye you were being ignored.

1t is true that last sutuan 1 noticed in the 1931-2
pulletin that you, Mr. Godfrey and myself constituted the oom-
mittese. About that time, however, Dr. Mes had posted the no=
tioces of the gontest with his own nane appearing as committee

¢ chaiyman. From that fsob, and also from snother oral sourseé
which 1 cannot now recsll, 1 was glven to understand that a
chenge had been maje in the constitution of the sommities,
that Dr. Mes properly belonged to it, and thet in the change
you had been removed from it. 1 assure you I did not know that
N Dr. Mez was not a member of the committee and had no authority
%o aet, which fact I have only recently discovered. Consequertly
1 conducted myself on the assumption that Mr. Godfrey, Dr. Mesz
~ end I were the three persons eoncerned. It is true that last
X Jenuary I called to Dx. Meg' attention the fact that you wers
: listed as a commitiee member, and in the pext to the last of
our commaittee meebings the gquestion of your position arose. I
was given to understand at that time that br. Mez would cousult
with you. My bellef thet he was actual chairman eaused me Yo
*:ave the matter enbirely in his hands.

” Hed I been here longer 1 think I would have understood
¢ peculiar situation better, but I believe you oan understand
¥ why it did not ocour to me that a non=committee member would
‘\aeaorﬁ himself to act not only as 2 member of the committee,

but also as its chairman.

's$§i ' ' Despite this patent irregularity I do not think that
-(is N it would serve any peeful purpose to reopen the question of the
N awords at this time., Inasmuch as offieinl announcements re=
; gaxding the priges have been made, end since the winners have
’Z) been notified of their awards while the losers have adjusted
themselves to the jdea of fmilure, I believe that the reopening
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of the question would only cause dis tress to the contestanis

while it would advertise the existence of the irregularity in
committee action, (whieh advertisement would be harmful not

only to the comnittee members themselves, bub, 1 believe, to

the faculty in general).

Please know that I regret exceedingly that this mis-
understanding should have occurred, and that 1 would have
taken sction to have avoided it had I properly understood
the circumstances.

Sinecerely yours,

¢.c. to Dean James H. Gilbert
and to Dr. John R. Mes.
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